
 

 
 
 

TO:​ Board of Education  
FROM:​ Superintendent of Schools, Kristina Davis 
DATE:​ December 18, 2025 
RE:​ Freedom of Information 
 
 
In compliance with SB441, the following request(s) and disposition are reported to the Board of 
Education at this month's regular board meeting.  All requests are on file in the Superintendent’s office.  
Listed below are requests made since the last board meeting. 
 
 
REQUEST(S) and DATE OF REQUEST(S) DISPOSITION 
 
November 17, 2025​ ​ SmartProcure / Sheri Reid 
November 19, 2025​ ​ Stop Secrecy LLC / Max Binnington  
November 19, 2025​ ​ Clearfront Alliance and ParentsCare, and COGS / Max Binnington 
November 19, 2025​ ​ Judiciocracy LLC and COGS / Max Binnington  
November 19, 2025​ ​ Clearfront Alliance and ParentsCare, and COGS / Max Binnington 
November 20, 2025​ ​ Public Info Access LLC / CT Mills 
November 21, 2025​ ​ Judiciocracy LLC and COGS / Max Binnington  
December 8, 2025​ ​ Clearfront Alliance and ParentCare, and COGS / Max Binnington  
December 8, 2025​ ​ Judiciocracy LLC and COGS / Max Binnington  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kristina Davis, Superintendent Ed.S 

 


